## REGION II Behavioral Health Board

## **Subcommittee: Adult Behavioral Health**

Date/Time of Meeting: February 11<sup>th</sup> 12:15 p.m. – 1:00 p.m.

Location of Meeting: Virtual - https://smh-

cvhc.zoom.us/j/92727294595?pwd=OElaemtzbWpwOGtFN2NBK3FrU0Zudz09

website: www.riibhb.idahopublichealth.com

## Attendees:

X	Shari Kuther	X	Todd Hurt	X	Jim Rehder	
X	Teresa Shackelford	х	Jenny Teigen		Tom Lamar	
X	Beverly Fowler	х	Mike Ponozzo		Sara Bennett	
	Dean Allen		Terema Carlin	х	Nina Woods	
	Diane Kovach	х	Pam Lopardo			

Diane Kovach	Х	Pam Lopardo					
Agenda			Meeting Minutes Discussion/Outcomes				
Meeting Called to Order, R	oll C	all:	12:16	by S	Shari		
Approval of Nov 12, 2020 meeting minutes (Action Item)			Motion to approve minutes made by: Mike Second by: Beverly				
Topics to Discuss:  Old Business:  CIT update – Mike Ponozzo  Warming center/shelter update – Teresa  POST certification for CIT training – Teresa			Mike re: CIT. Hoping to develop incentive to get more LE trained via ICRMP. Spoke with Chad Sarmento at ICRMP who does CIT training in one day for POST credits. Mike asked Chad if he'd be willing to speak to the subcommittee vs board about his CIT training. Shari will discuss at board meeting today to decide whether to bring Chad to board or only this s/c.				
<ul> <li>18-212 update – Todd</li> <li>CFH training and recru</li> <li>DE's and 18-211 evaluation</li> </ul> New Business:	itmeı	nt – Teresa	Warmi time d the val	ing o urin Iley,	g center: Teresa didn't find out, checked with staff in realing meeting. Staff are not aware of anything at this time in y, but there is a nighttime warming shelter in Lapwai: 208-7. People are able to stay overnight from 11pm to 7am.		
<ul> <li>CIT training – new shell</li> <li>Needs and Gaps goals</li> <li>next</li> </ul>			CIT: R2	2 wil ed. L	vill plan online CIT training. We need to make it POST  Laura said it will take about a month for POST to review to		
			subwo	rkgr	Update on commitments workgroup for IBHC. Finalizing group deliverables, then will present to IBHC. Same situation ommit workgroup		
			CFH: re	eimk	nbursement is cited as barrier to recruitment. Will need to		

find other paths, likely. IBHC is getting recs to fund other options.

offline. References sequential intercept model.

Jenny reports Riverside Recovery has a program for RCs to go into the jail to provide supports for after release. Jenny and Teresa will talk

## REGION II Behavioral Health Board

sure where IHDE is in process. Aunt Bertha Kootenai alliance is covering Regions 1 & 2. Encourages everyone to look, make sure agency's info is correct, etc.  Other:  Mike asks Teresa to share with him if she runs across Sheriffs who do not seem cooperative with BH, CIT, etc, and he may be able to reach out and help. Teresa agrees.  Teresa moves to ajourn, Jenny seconds, passes unanimously.  March 14, 2021 @ 12:15 pm
covering Regions 1 & 2. Encourages everyone to look, make sure agency's info is correct, etc.  Other:  Mike asks Teresa to share with him if she runs across Sheriffs who do not seem cooperative with BH, CIT, etc, and he may be able to reach out and help. Teresa agrees.
covering Regions 1 & 2. Encourages everyone to look, make sure agency's info is correct, etc.  Other:  Mike asks Teresa to share with him if she runs across Sheriffs who do not seem cooperative with BH, CIT, etc, and he may be able to reach out and help. Teresa agrees.
covering Regions 1 & 2. Encourages everyone to look, make sure agency's info is correct, etc.  Other:  Mike asks Teresa to share with him if she runs across Sheriffs who do not seem cooperative with BH, CIT, etc, and he may be able to reach out and help. Teresa agrees.
covering Regions 1 & 2. Encourages everyone to look, make sure agency's info is correct, etc.  Other:  Mike asks Teresa to share with him if she runs across Sheriffs who do not seem cooperative with BH, CIT, etc, and he may be able to reach
covering Regions 1 & 2. Encourages everyone to look, make sure agency's info is correct, etc.  Other:  Mike asks Teresa to share with him if she runs across Sheriffs who do
covering Regions 1 & 2. Encourages everyone to look, make sure agency's info is correct, etc.
covering Regions 1 & 2. Encourages everyone to look, make sure
sure where IHDF is in process. Aunt Bertha Kootenai alliance is
Resource guide/MHU app: Aunt Bertha + IHDE launch update. Not
Competency restoration:  Need more Sr Des and comp evals: DONE
N&G goals: Engaging Sheriff and Prosecutors offices in CIT:
County.
Jim discussed wanting to make sure the county prosecutors are involved. Perhaps new Sheriff Ulmer can help with that in Idaho
CIT training, new sheriffs in two counties. Teresa is setting up.
NEW BUSINESS
Des/18-212 evals – no shortage any longer due to remote evaluation and availability across state.